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October 3, 1994
HAND DELIVERY 3 |90/
Mr. Jim Morrow
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico.
) L - e ‘*\\‘
Re: Case No. 11,077, the/Application of Santa Fe Energy

Operating Partners, L.P. for Compulsory Pooling,

Directionar“ﬁfflling and an Unorthodox Gas Well Location

Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Jim:

Once again I have to bother you. I apologize in advance. The
above case was heard September 1st. Santa Fe Energy has a farmout
expiring during the first week of October, and desperately needs an
order in this case so it can spud the well. Thanks for your
attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD
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James Bruce
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